

## Lucia Soberon Alberca - Curriculum Vitae

### Introduction

Lucia is a service minded professional and responsible for all administrative processes within Aquamedic including project administration. Before entering Norway she worked as a kitchen chef for the Sheraton Hotel Lima in Peru and this experience helped her built leadership skills. After spending a couple of years in the kitchen Lucia decided to change her work environment into office management. Here she is implementing her trained chef skills in time management and precision.

### Work experience:

Office Manager at Aquamedic (2015 - present)

Daily Manager at The Sweet Apple Company, Norway (2014 - 2015)

Kitchen Chef at Cafe Europa - Thon Hotel, Norway (2012)

Family Au Pair, Norway (2005 - 2007)

Kitchen Chef, Sheraton Hotel Lima, Peru (2001 - 2003)

### Education

Accounting at Folkeuniversitetet (2012 - 2013)

General Studies at Sonans (2009 - 2010)

Norwegian (level 8) - Folkeuniversitetet (2007)

Norwegian (level 3) - Course at Voksenoppl ring Rosenhof (2006)

Chef School Lima (2003)

Chef Education - Cenfotur Tourism (2002)